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GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL, CAPITAL TrErrITORY OF DELIN 
HEADQUARTERS: DELIII FIRE SERVICE: NEW DELI- 110001 

75 

No.F6/DFS/MS/School/SZ/2022/744 Dated: 8]1-) 2622 

To 

The Principal, 

Shaheed Hemu Kalani Govt. Sarvodaya Bal Vidyalaya, 
Ring Road, Lajpat Nagar-Il, 
New Delhi-110024. 

Sub:- Regarding renewal of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o Shaheed Hemu Kalani Govt. 

Sarvodaya Bal Vidyalaya, Ring Road, Lajpat Nagar-II, New Delhi-1 10024. 

Sir, 
This has reference to your letter no. SHK/SBV/2022/365 dated 18.11.2022 on the subject 

cited above, it is informed that the said building was visited by Assistant Divisional Officer (M. 

Road) from this department in the presence of Mr. Satpal Sharma (Estate Manager) and it was 

observed that the shortcomings already communicated by this department vide letter no. 

enclosed) has not been 
F6/DFS/MS/School/2019/Sz/3552 dated 14.06.2019 (Photocopy 
completely rectified till date. 

In view of above shortcomings, the application for issuance for Fire Safety Certificate 

is rejected. The occupancy of the building/premises in absence of requisite fire safety 

arrangements shall be at the risk and liability of the school management. The Statutory Authority 

may take suitable necessary action as deemed fit. 
Yours faithfully, 

(Sunil Chawdhary) 
Dy. Chief Fire Officer 

Delhi Fire Service 

Copy to: 
1. The Directorate of Education, Govt. ofNCT of Delhi, Old Secretariat, New Delhi. 

2. The Dy. Director of Education, GNCT of New Delhi DISST. South Block-C, Defence 

Colony, New Delhi-24. 



GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL, TERRITOTY OF DELHI 
hEADQUARTERS: DELII FIRE SERvICE: NEW DELI- 110001 

No. F.6/1DFS/MS/School/2019/S7/ ss- Dated:./.:4))G 

To 
The 1IOs. 
Shahecd I Iemu Kalani, 
Govt. Sarvodaya Bal Vidyalaya, 
Ring Road, Lajpat Nagar-I. New Delhi-110024 

Sub. Reg. Renewal of FSC. 
Sir. 

This is in reserence with your letter No. SIIK/SBL/2019/1308 Datcd 19-02-2019 received 
through outdoor diary No.3620 dated 19/02/2019 on the subjcct citcd above. In this connection. the 
school premisc was re-visited by officer concerm of this department on 27/05/2019 in the prescnce of 
Mr. N. K. Sharnia (IIOS) and obscrved that the department issued FSC vide lctter no 

F6/DFS/MS/School/2015/SZ/1301 Dated 21/07/2015 for ground plus thrce upper floors. School 
managenment constructed ncw building- New Block- B & C wing G + 2 (A, B & C both blocks are 
interconnect). Primary Wing - G 2 & G+ 1 (both are intcrconncct) . Audi Block- ground floor only 
To verify the status of fire prevention and fire safety measures already provided therein in your 

presence. During the inspection, the shortcomings observed arc as below: -
1. One staircase with the width of 1.50m required in primary block for G +2 block. 
2. First aid hose reel provided in old block found nonfunctional and not provided in b & cblock. 

primary block and Audi block. 
3. MOEFA not provided in Audi block. 
4. Sprinkler system not provided in Audi. 

5. Intermal hydrant not provided in Audi block. 

6. Terrace pump provided in old block with capacity of 450LPM with Head 40m found 

nonfunctional and not provided in b & c block, primary block and Audi block. With the 

capacity of 450 LPM and 40m head required at terracc on auto mode. 

7. Overhead tank capacity of 10,000 liter found removed in old block and not provided at terTace 

of b & c block. primary block and overhead tank capacity of 5.000 litcr not provided at terrace 

of Audi. 

8. Exit sign not provided at cach floor. 

In view of abovve shortcomings, issuance of FSC cannot be considered at this stage. You are 

requested to rectify the shortcoming under intimation to this department for further consideration in 

the matter. 

Yours thfy/ 

Ari Garg 
Chief Fire fficer 

Telpl1-23414250 

Copy to: -

1. The Director of Education, Govt. of NCT of Delhi, Old Secretariat, New Delhi. 
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